

Fw: Email response

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 02 Mar 2017 17:04:21 -0500
Attachments: MPP We Heard You - Fair Hydro Plan bb.docx (21.62 kB)

From: Bossin, Bryan (OPO) <Bryan.Bossin@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 5:02 PM
To: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Email response

Hi Kevin,

Attached with changes tracked.

Can we please ensure that all products going out are hewing to the narrative the Premier laid out this morning.

A concise, easy to adapt version is found in the Facebook post that went out this afternoon:
<https://www.facebook.com/WynneFans/posts/1484649424959652:0>

BB

From: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Sent: March-02-17 4:06 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)
Cc: Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Subject: RE: Email response

See attached.

Kevin Den Heijer | MPP Liaison
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Minister of Energy
Hearst Block 4th Flr, 900 Bay St, Toronto, ON M7A 2E1
T: (416) 212-0156 C: (647) 618-6948

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: March-02-17 4:05 PM
To: Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)
Cc: Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Email response

Kevin - can you share, please?

"We heard you" e-mail.

From: Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 4:02 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Subject: Email response

Atel, can you send Bryan and I that email response that you've been sending for correspondence?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.